Committee Assignments - C4 AA

MIAMIBEACH

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner Mark Samuelian
DATE: January 20, 2022

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE LAND USE AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS THE RAISING OF PRIVATE
HOMES.

RECOMMENDATION
Some residents have expressed interest in raising their homes to address flooding/ sea level rise.

They have expressed a lack of awareness and understanding of relevant City rules.

Also, community members have references examples where property owners have been able to receive federal funding from
FEMA under certain circumstances.

This item should discuss relevant City rules and opportunities to secure federal/ state funding.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to Does this item utilize G.O.
Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?
City Code Section 2-14?

No No

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Mark Samuelian

ATTACHMENTS:
Description
[B] FEMA Elevating your House




